

Cancel the Following ID.no-32085 Villa.no-55 ( Friday, 16 Nov 2018, 10:34 am  
Column-01) at SOV Site. Reg

---

To: aruna <aruna@modiproperties.com>

From: QC <qc@modiproperties.com>

Cc: soham modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>, Ashaiya  
<ashaiya@modiproperties.com>, QC <qc@modiproperties.com>



To,

Aruna Madam.

Please Cancel the Following ID.no-32085 Villa.no-55 ( Columnn-01) at SOV Site.

Following Errors are-

- 1) Column's Inner Dimensions are Incorrect at Site as per QC Check Plan.
- 2) Already we Recommended ATR for Plinth Beam Checking, They have done the work and raised ATR also.
- 3) At the time of Column Checking we have Checked ATR copy also which they have raised. It is Correct.
- 4) Again they have done the same Mistake in Column Position's also.
- 5) Please find the Attachment copy of Column Check Plan Drawing.

NOTE: Again recast the Columns and raise the new Request.

Regards,  
QC Team.